



To: City of Mobile Bidding Website

From: Jody Russell
City of Mobile Architectural Engineering Department

Re: Copeland-Cox Tennis Center
Tennis Court Resurfacing
Project #PR-010-23

&

Medal of Honor Park
Tennis Court Resurfacing
Project #PR-001B-23

Date: August 5, 2025

This Addendum forms a part of, and modifies, the Bidding Documents for the above referenced project, dated July 16, 2025. Acknowledge the receipt of this Addendum No. 4 and all subsequent Addenda, if any, in the space provided on the Bid Form. Failure to do so may subject Bid to disqualification.

General:

Clarifications:

- Item 1. The Bid period has been extended. **The New Bid Opening Date is August 13, 2025.** All other bidding instructions remain the same.
- Item 2. Any questions, concerns, clarification requests, site visits, requests for information, etc., should be in the form of an RFI and directed only to the project manager at jody.russell@cityofmobile.org. Any information provided to one potential bidder must be formatted in an addendum for all potential bidders to receive and acknowledge. All bidders must be presented with the same information regarding

the scope/expectation of the project. Any information gathered outside the bid documents located on the bidding website is not to be considered as relevant information. The project manager will also be happy to meet on site if needed. Please check the bidding website prior to submitting your bid package for all posted addendums.

Drawings: N/A

RFI's: N/A

ATTACHMENTS: N/A

END OF ADDENDUM NO. 4